Received: from itspmx2.state.ms.us
(itspmxl.its.state.ms.us [10.12.0.4])
by governor.state.ms.us; wed, 17 Dec 2003 16:09:06 -0600
Received: from mx2.state.ms.us (mx2.state.ms.us [192.42.4.31])
by itspmx2.state.ms.us (8.12.10/8.12.10) with SMTP id hBHM9Y7v027049
for <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 17 Dec 2003 16:09:34 -0600 (CST)
(envelope-from Dwatts@ihl.state.ms.us)
Received: from net.ihl.state.ms.us ([192.103.84.6])
by mx2.state.ms.us (8.12.9/8.12.9) with ESMTP id hBHMC3in025465
for <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 17 Dec 2003 16:12:03 -0600 (CST)
Received: from IHL.STATE.MS.US ([10.10.11.5])
by net.ihl.state.ms.us (8.9.3+Sun/8.9.3) with ESMTP id QAA20722
for <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>; Wed, 17 Dec 2003 16:14:34 -0600 (CST)
Received: from IHL/SpoolDir by IHL.STATE.MS.US (Mercury 1.48);
17 pec 03 16:11:10 -600
Received: from SpoolDir by IHL (Mercury 1.48); 17 Dec 03 16:10:59 -600
From: "Dennis watts" <Dwatts@ihl.state.ms.us>
Oorganization: MS IHL
To: Kelly Riley <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: wed, 17 Dec 2003 16:10:51 -0600
X-Total-Enclosures: 1
X-Enclosure-Info: DOS,"2003 Letter about MIW Notebooks 2.doc",,,,Unknown
Subject: Making it work
Message-ID: <3FE0800C.1281.1E432A6@localhost>
Priority: normal
X-mailer: Pegasus Mail for windows (v4.11)

Hey Kelly,

I am about to send copies of the Making it work to the below Tist and
would Tike to include the attached letter on FastForward letterhead.
Is the Tetter suitable? (The teachers received their copies 1in
October so I'm not sure if y'all would 1ike to do a press conference
now or not; if so, let me know) Also, please look at the Tist and
give me your opinion. (most of those on the 1list were Teft from Liz)

(Note: I only have 18 Manual with Ccbs Teft but plenty of Booklet
with CDs. My reason for sending some the Booklet instead of the
Manual is that the Booklet has everything the Manual has and I figure
that person will not 1. make use of the manual or 2. is computer
savvy and will do fine with the CD.)

Governor's office _
Kelly Riley - Manual with CD
Governor Musgrove - Booklet with CD

MDA .
Tina Hines - Manual with CD
Steve Hale - Booklet with CD

Parent Teachers Assoc.
Obra Hackett - Manual with CD
Rick Tillotson - Booklet with CD

SBCIC _
Dexter Holloway - Manual with CD
wayne Stonecypher - Manual with CD

IHL
David Potter - Manual with CD

workforce ]
George Walker - Manual with CD



MDE

Jeannine Drake - Manual with CD
Henry Johnson - Manual with CD
Ssusan Rucker - Manual with CD
Laura Jones - Manual with CD
Martha Garrett - Manual with CD (Already Delivered)
Judy Couey - Booklet with CD
Robin Miles - Booklet with CD
Betty Lou Pigg - Booklet with CD
Chris wall - Booklet with CD

Ivy Alley - Booklet with CD
Janey Kennedy - Booklet with CD

MEC
Blake wilson - Booklet with CD

Those who Contributed

Sandra Harpole - Booklet with CD
Harold Anderson - Manual with CD
Marty Perkins - Manual with CD
James Ivy - Manual with CD

Rebeccca Compretta - Manual with CD
Liz Barnett - Manual with CD

Sherra Shearer - Manual with CD
Judy Robbins - Manual with CDDennis watts
MS Institutions of Higher Learning
office of Academic Affairs

3825 Ridgewood Road

Jackson, MS 39211-6453

Tel (601-432-6321)

Fax (601-432-6978)

—————————————— Enclosure number 1 -----—-—-----—--—-—-

bk This message contains the file '2003 Letter about MIw Notebooks 2.doc', which has
een
* uuencoded. If you are using Pegasus Mail, then you can use

the browser's eXtract function to Tift the original contents
* out to a file, otherwise you will have to extract the message

* and uudecode it manually.
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